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BONI & ZACK LLC

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

15 St. Asaphs Road

Michael J. Boni Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
610.822.0201 Telephone: 610.822.0200
mboni@bonizack.com Facsimile: 610.822.0206

www.bonizack.com

November 19, 2012

By Electronic Case Filing

Catherine O’Hagan Wolfe

Clerk of Court

United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse
500 Pearl St.

New York, NY 10007-1312

Re: Authors Guild, Inc., et al. v. Google Inc., No. 12-3200

Dear Ms. Wolfe:

Plaintiffs-appellees respectfully request a deadline of February 8, 2013 for the filing
of plaintiffs-appellees’ brief in the above-referenced appeal. Pursuant to this Court’s Local Rule
31.2(a)(1)(B), this date is within 91 days after the filing of defendant-appellant’s brief, which
was filed on November 9, 2012.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Michael J. Boni
Michael J. Boni

cc: All counsel of record (via ECF)
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